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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:39 PM
To: Teena Robbins; 'Michael Incerto'
Cc: r@rthicksconsult.com; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Subject: 2RF-134 - LANDES WATER RECYCLING FACILITY - Facility Number fAB1826252353 

2RF-134 - LANDES WATER RECYCLING FACILITY - Facility Number fAB1826252353 
 
Ms. Robbins, 
NMOCD has reviewed the Closure Cost Estimate submitted by [371643] SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC on June 22, 
2021 for 2RF-134 - LANDES WATER RECYCLING FACILITY - Facility Number fAB1826252353 in Unit Letter F, Section 29, 
Township 24S, Range 28E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Per NMAC 19.15.34.15.A.(1) operators without existing financial 
assurance pursuant to 19.15.8 NMAC shall furnish financial assurance acceptable to the division in the amount of the 
recycling containment’s estimated closure cost.  
 
The total closure cost estimate for 2RF-134 - LANDES WATER RECYCLING FACILITY - Facility Number fAB1826252353
consisting of two (2) inground containments in the amount of $85,000.00, does not satisfy the requirements of NMAC 
19.15.34.15.A.(1).  Please provide a complete itemized closure cost estimate for 2RF-134 - LANDES WATER RECYCLING 
FACILITY - Facility Number fAB1826252353 that includes all closure requirements per 19.15.34.14 CLOSURE AND SITE 
RECLAMATION REQUIREMENTS FOR RECYCLING CONTAINNMENTS.  Specifically, OCD did not see any closure costs 
associated with fence removal, re-vegetation and reclamation activities.  
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
811S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us   
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  
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CONDITIONS

Action  38896

CONDITIONS
Operator:

SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC
907 Tradewinds Blvd, Suite B
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:

371643
Action Number:

38896
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

vvenegas None 7/30/2021


